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While the Lrivis’ Medica! Associstion sceept t?e; %Efifts.l testins Iin
certain situnticur and specificelly for donore of orgens, blood an? zemedes
is accertille we do mot accept that it i agpro;:i&te te imetitute mendatory
gesting in other situatiosz. Indecd, our legsl sdvice obtaine? frow

leadin, counecl in the sutumn of 1907 ststed that it was fllcgel to perform
BIV seeting without the specific consent of the patient. The fact that the
patient ic about to undergo transplentatior, cardlopulmonary by-pass aurgery
or haemodialysis would not exonerate the doctor from obtaining such consent
Bowever, we beliave thst Is those situstione the patient would siv& conawnt
to such 2 test when the medical resscns for obtaining details ef the HIV
statug are explained. Y enclece a copy of that opinion and the suwmary of
advice toymembars. : '

The Association would mot accept that 4f individuals will pot agres Lo
‘testing done on a volustary basis, &=d belong to high risk groups that
eonsiderstion be given to their imclusien {n s mendatory group. The
imposition of widespread mendatory testing would render consent to testing &
monsense and, we believe, be & major infringement of eivil 1idarties.

Me were interuted to mote thet aboriginals were fmcluded 4a the high risk
groups. 1 wonder whetber this fs related to clinteal evidence on IV or
other conditicns ~ for exsmple the level of sexvally transmitted diseanes.
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I should be grateful if you eould eopy to me anmy reports of evidence on this
&8 suggrstions in this coustry of dnstiruting 2 racial, eategory high-risk

sroups have been met with

§TOups concerned about eivil ltbarties. ke would, therefore, be wery
fnterested to see any iaformation you have om disease petterns in different

ethnic groups.

Yours sincerely

Dr Vivieane I Kathansc:
Assistant Secreiary

great concern both frow the Associstiom and fror
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